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# Section Name & No. Page 
No.

Statement as per tender document Query by bidder Reason for Query CBC Responses

1 Clause No. 13. 
Technical Evaluation 
Criterion , Point No 3

19 Experience of conducting events for 
Central/ State Government in last 2 
years starting January 2022
- 11-15 events : 5 marks 
- 16-20 events : 10 marks

11- 20 events in last 2 
years is not viable for 
agencies please revise 
number of events. Also can 
we attach private client 
event/ exhibition work 
order?

No change in this clause

2 Clause No. 13. 
Technical Evaluation 
Criterion , Point No 5

19 Case Studies (4 Nos.) - do 
we have to submit case 
study before or with 
presentation ? Also what 
type of case study need to 
be submitted?

The case studies need to 
be submitted with the 
technical proposal only 
and presented in front of 
the evaluation 
committee on due date 
& time. Any 4 of the 
works done in the past 
by the bidding agencies 
may be presented to the 
committee.



Clause No. 26.9 
Annexure 9 – 
Commercial Bid Format 
Proposal

44-46 S.No iii - Size of registration 
counter ?
S.No iv - Size, specification, 
material of photoframe ?
S.No ix - Size of Vinyl strip ?
S.No xviii - LED wall size & 
specs - p2,p3 ?
S.No xxxvi, xxxvii, xxxviii, 
xxxix, xl, xli - Size of flyers 
& specs for printing with 
Qty?

Octanorm
photoframe & flyer printing
Vinyl strip psf
LED wall per sq ft, p2

 -- For Registration 
Counter, Standard 
Octanorm counter is 
required
- This item (photo frame) 
has been removed. Refer 
corrigendum.
- Prices of Vinyle Strip in 
per square feet to be 
given
- P2 LED wall to be used, 
Prices to be given in per 
square feet
- This items relating to 
printing materials have 
been removed. Refer 
corrigendum.

Deepali Designs and 
Exhibits Pvt. Ltd

4 Data Sheet – 14 7 Combined Evaluation:

� Least cost system

� Commercial bid of only technically 
qualified bidders would be evaluated.
The least cost under each category will 
be
considered as L1. All the eligible 
bidders will then
be invited to match the L1 price. The 
bidders
agreeing to match the lowest price 
shall be
offered the empanelment with CBC 
and empanelled at L1 price for a 
period up
to 2 years.

As per the tender, this 
tender belongs to L1. We 
request you to make this 
tender QCBS.
Because last many years 
we
have been delivering the
projects on the basis of 
quality & we believe this 
leads to quality work 
during the event.

Because last many years we have been delivering 
the projects on the basis of quality & we believe this 
leads to quality work during
the event.

No change in this clause



5 Technical
Evaluation
Criteria –
Parameter – 1

The Agency must have
successfully completed at
least 5 events in last 3
years each having a

minimum value of ₹10
Lakhs 
- 10 to 20 Lakhs: 10
marks - 20 to 30 Lakhs: 15
marks - 30 Lakhs &
above: 20 marks

The value of event should 
be in the range of 1 to 5 cr.
Because this will bring 
good
company to
compete.

We are looking for
good competitor
working in the same
domain which is
required.

No change in this clause

6 Technical
Evaluation
Criteria –
Parameter – 2

Average Annual Turnover
(in lakhs) of last three
Financial Years ending
31.03.2023. –
25 to 35: 10 marks –
35 to 50: 15 marks –
More than 50: 20 marks

The turnover should also 
be
review from 25 to 50 lakh
 5 to 10 cr
 10 to 20 cr
 More than 20 cr

No change in this clause

7 Technical
Evaluation
Criteria –
Parameter – 3

Experience of conducting events for 
Central/ State Government in last 2 
years starting January 2022
- 11-15 events : 5 marks 
- 16-20 events : 10 marks

Kindly make it
experience of
conducting events
for central/state/PSU
in last 7 years

Revised
5 to 10 events 11
to 16 events

No change in this clause

8 Technical
Evaluation
Criteria –
Parameter – 4

Experience of conducting
events in Vigyan Bhawan,
New Delhi in last 2 years
starting January 2022 –
3-5 events: 5 marks –
6 & above events: 10
marks

it’s not fair to
exclusively select
vigyaan bhava.
Because many
events has happens
outside vigyan bha
van

No change in this clause

Bharat Soundar Rajan



9 Average Annual Turnover of Last 2 
financial years should be considered i.
e. FY 21-22 and FY 22-23 as the 
financial year before that was badly 
impacted due to COVID-19.

No change in this clause

10 Number of events done in Vigyan 
Bhawan 3-5 events since Jan 2022

Required Change - The 
above point be considered 
as At least 1 event should 
be done in Vigyan Bhawan 
and similar events done at 
hotel or any other similar 
venues as not all events 
take place at Vigyan 
Bhawan.

No change in this clause


